Isaac Umeed

From: Camilis vine <

Sent: 25 October 2024 16:15
To: Isaac Umeed
Subject: Fw: Follow up from today's meeting

Dr Camilla Milne
Lead Clinician National Strategic Network for Long Term Effects of COVID-19
NHS National Services Scotland

¥ Chat with me on Teams!

Please note, | usually work Wednesdays and Thursdays.

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish Health Service.
www.nhsnss.org

From: Camilla Milne <} >
Sent: 25 October 2024 16:11

Tor Isaac Umeed <

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

From: Claire Taylor <}
Sent: 16 February 2024 12:19

To: Camilla Milne <} G
Subject: Re: Follow up from today's meeting

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

Dear Camilla

It was lovely to meet finally! Thank you for contacting the POTS group and clinical subject matter
expert group. | would be very interested in being involved in this. If anyone can help analyse my data it
would | am sure be useful. What we didn’t get into in our discussion is that | think | am seeing the
most severe cases due to doing virtual calls with patients or carers. These people don’t tend to be
well enough to access nhs clinics. It would be helpful to the patient community | am sure to know the
% we have that are not accessing clinics.

Thank you for all the work you do, | am sure like all of us doing this it is not easy but if we keep working
onitl hope we can improve things for patients.

Best wishes



www.nhsnss.org
www.nhsnss.org

Claire
Ps will let you know as soon as | get my email back!

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Feb 2024, at 16:53, Camilla Milne <} GG v ote:

Hi Claire,

It was lovely to finally meet and chat with you today.

I've dropped a note to those working on POTS and the chair of our Clinical Subject
Matter Expert Group letting them know that you'd be interested in joining. When | hear
back, | can let you know dates and times of meetings and Terms of Reference etc.
When the Data and Intelligence Group next meet, I'll put a shout out if they know of
anyone who could help analyse your cases.

Will get back to you when | have a bit more info.

Best wishes,

Camilla

Dr Camilla Milne
Lead Clinician National Strategic Network for Long Term Effects of COVID-19
NHS National Services Scotland

<Qutlook-pl3czrdd.png>
Chat with me on Teams!

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish Health
Service. www.nhsnss.org

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.
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